From: titlesuggestion@engineeringvillage.com

To: icarob@alife-robotics.co.ip
Subject: Thank you for your suggestion to Engineering Village
Date: 2022/9/21 14:15:54

Dear suggestor,
Thank you for suggesting a title for evaluation for Engineering Village.

After an initial check of the minimum submission criteria, your title suggestion will be reviewed. As you
were advised at the outset of your title submission process, the evaluation of your title may take
anywhere from several months to a year to be completed.

We will inform you about the outcome of the review when the evaluation process has completed.
If you have questions, please contact us at: titlesuggestion@engineeringvillage.com

Kind regards,
EV Title Suggestion Support Team

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and is confidential. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication
in whole or in part is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
by return email and delete this communication from your system. Elsevier (including its group companies) shall not be liable for any
improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication or delay in its receipt. Any price quotes contained
in this communication are merely indicative and may not be relied upon by the individual or entity receiving it. Any proposed transactions
or quotes contained in this communication will not result in any legally binding or enforceable obligation or give rise to any obligation for
reimbursement of any fees, expenses, costs or damages. This communication does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment,
or an acceptance of a contract offer.

©2022, Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

Suggestion summary

Contact information

Form of address: Dr.

Your first name and or initials: Masanori

Surname: Sugisaka

E-mail address: icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp
Function: Editor

Other:

My institution has access to No

Engineering Village:
Institution/Company name: ALife Robotics Corp. Ltd
Country: Japan

Your relation to the suggested source e I am the (co-)editor-in-chief and/or the managing editor
title:

Source title information

Type of publication (source type): Proceeding
Serial conference: Yes

Source title (no abbreviations please): Proceedings of International Conference on Artificial Life and
Robotics

Alternative source title (e.g. parallel ICAROB
language title):

Subtitle (if applicable):
Print ISSN: 21887829


mailto:titlesuggestion@engineeringvillage.com
mailto:icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp

Electronic ISSN:
ISBN (no hyphens):
Primary field:

Main fields (max. 7):

Conference occurence frequency:
Other:

Most recent issue (month/year):

Average number of research articles
and review articles published per year:

Primary/Commercial publisher name:

Other:

Primary/Commercial publisher
headquarters country:

Conference organizer:

Editor-in-chief contact name:
Editor-in-chief e-mail address:

Conference name:

Conference location (city/country):

Conference start date:
Conference end date:
Conference URL:

Conference sponsor(s):

Additional information

Does the title have Yes
a homepage:

24359157

Electrical and Electronics Engineering

e Artificial Intelligence

e Computer Hardware and Architecture
Control and Systems Engineering

e Mechanical Engineering

e Signal Processing

e Systems Science and Related Areas

Annual

January/2022

230

Other

ALife Robotics Corporation Ltd.

Japan

International Steering Commitee of International Conference
on Artificial Life and Robotics
Masanori Sugisaka
icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp

ICAROB

Oita/Japan

2023-09-02

2023-12-02
https://alife-robotics.co.jp/indexe.htm

Fukuoka Section/IEEE ALife RIbotics Corp. Ltd

Homepage URL: https://alife-robotics.co.jp/indexe.htm

What is the start 2014
year (of current
title):

Publisher contact Masanori Sugisaka

name:

Publisher contact e- icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp

mail address:

Permission / Masanori Sugisaka

Copyright holder
contact name:

Permission / icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp

Copyright holder
contact e-mail



address:

Editor contact Masanori Sugisakss
name:
Editor contact e- icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp

mail address:

Publication Ethics https://alife-
and Malpractice robotics.co.jp/AROB/ALife%20Robotics%20Corporation%20Ltd.%20Proceedings. pdf
Statement URL:

Are all articles e Yes, all articles are published in English
published in
English:

Articles in which
other language(s):

What is the reason
to not publish all
articles in English:

Do all articles have e Yes, all articles have exclusively English-language abstracts and article titles; no
English-language abstracts/article titles in other language(s)

abstracts and article

titles:

Abstracts in which
other language(s):

What is the reason
to not offer English-
language abstracts
for all articles:

Do the articles have e All articles have all of their references in Roman alphabet
references in
Roman alphabet:

URL to editorial https://alife-robotics.co.jp/EditorialBoardMembers. pdf
board:

URL to publication  https://alife-robotics.co.jp/ICAROB2023kit.7z
content in electronic
format:

Electronic content  icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp

credentials: ook ook 3k ok K

Level of peer- e Double-blind peer review
review:

Other:

Is the title already Yes
indexed in other

bibliographic

databases:

Bibliographic e Scopus

database(s): e Wo0S: Conference Proceedings Citation Index

Other Masanori Sugisaka founded International Symposium on Artificial Life and Robotics

comments/remarks: in 1996 by the support of Japanese Government from 1996 to 2009. He founded
ALife Robotics Corporation Ltd.in 2008/4/18. He have founded and created of cover
of Journal of Artificial Life and Robotics by Springer in 1996, and also was Editor-in-
Chief of Artificial Life and Robotics from 1996 to 2013. He is now Editor-in-Chiefs of
Journal of Robotics, Networking and Artificial Life & Journal of Advances in Artificial
LIfe Robotics appeared in https://www.jstage.jst.go.jp/browse/jrnal/-char/en and
in https://www.jstage.jst.go.jp/browse/jaalr/-char/en



Sample documents upload

I am having technical difficulties No
uploading documents:

Sample documents type: e Single articles (You need to upload minimal 10 recent
articles.)
Sample documents: 0S1-1.pdf
0S1-2.pdf
0S1-3.pdf
0S1-4.pdf
0S2-1.pdf
0S2-2.pdf
0S2-3.pdf
0S2-4.pdf
0S3-1.pdf
0S3-2.pdf



